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Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 9:46 AM
To: Daniel Krug; Kristen Outten
Cc: Sherry Liu; Amy Ow; Steve Monowitz
Subject: Highlands - Lot 11
Attachments: Trees on Lot 11_0530019_2.pdf

Hi Dan and Kristen, 
 
Chamberlain moved the house on Lot 11 over away from the drainage by 5‐feet to allow more space for construction of 
the house.  Dan, please see my notes on trees potentially affected.  Anything they need to do to further protect these 
trees?  I noticed that a tree that was supposed to be removed previously along the drainage is now being retained.  No 
additional trees to be removed under this proposal. 
 
Kristen, any concerns?   
 
Thanks 
 
Camille Leung, Senior Planner 
Planning & Building Department 
San Mateo County  
455 County Center, 2nd Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
Phone ‐ 650‐363‐1826 
Fax – 650‐363‐4849 
 


